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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent:  Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:04 AM

To: Grondahl, Max

Ce: Bowman, Sandy; Grant, Patricia; Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: RE: permit cancellations 7775481 confirmation status to INACTIVE

Max,
Per your request the status of the subject item facility has been changed to INACTIVE.

Below is the complete content of the text which | have included in the comment section of the Facility Screen capture below.

02/16/09-Status to INACTIVE, PEGSON Maxtrak Model 1000, SN 100517EB, CAT C-9,335 hp, 200 Tph, unit has been SOLD per
itr fr O/AR R.Grant & e-mail same date fr M.Grondahl/SWD.

& Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications @@

Details  Emis unit  perMit Compl asst Pollutant reLated party Help Retum et Window ORACLE
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Fakir Fe S0t e Makagenient Sistdm - Faciiity |

[pomT Office* [SWD  [Sw: TAMPA County* [POLK AIRSID [r775481
OwnerComp * [POWERSCREEH OF FLORIDA HC Site [LAKELAND YARD-RENTAL UNIT

Directions |
Street [5125 N FRONTAGE RD

City* [LAKELAND zp B [ Validete Address |
UTMZone [17  East [ 39844  North [ 310278  Latitude |28 [02 [42.5080 |ongituge | 82 [01 [235776

Status* I [NACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [14 [MINING AND QUARRYING OF NONMETALLIC MINERALS

Reloc Shtdwn Dt | Strt Dt | Final Shtdwn Dt |

GovFac* [0 [HOT OWMNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE  HAZWaste Generator ID:FLD |
. AORReq* [W_~] Ozone SIP Facilty™ [W_~]  Type | 41 [NOWMETALLIC MINERAL PROCESSING
Compliance Tracking r— | Current Permit Ihdicator
. Titlev [NONTITLEV non-HAP Class [MINOR  HAP Class [MINOR Public Exempt [N__ )

# of Emis Units C l A | | | GeneratorRatIn_g] MWy

o B 0246/09-Status to INACTIVE, PEGSON Maxtrak Model 1000, SH 10054 7EB, CAT C-9,335 hp, 200 Tph, unit has been SOLD per ftr

‘ " The Datahase has heen successfully Uf]d ated

Record 11 i ,' =

Have a great day!
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

2/17/2009
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FAX (850) 922-6979
1ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
“F&OMMQ MICATE
in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Grondahi, Max

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 3:25 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: permit cancellations

Hi Dick,

I have attached a letter from Richard Grant for Powerscreen of Florida. They have sold seven units. Please make these permits inactive
per Richard’s request.

Regards,

Max Grondahl

Environmental Specialist

Division of Air Resource Management

FDEP Southwest District

Phone (813) 632-7600 ext 116

Fax (813) 632-7668

Suncom: 514-9155

Cell (813) 326-1761

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials regarding state business
are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may thereforé be subject to public
disclosure.
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